Unocatl Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporation

3300 North Butler Avenue
Suite 200

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505) 326-7600
Fax: (505) 326-6145

UNOCAL »

May 21, 1993
CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Farmington District
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay

DECEswE
P.O. Box 2088 b\g EEWE hf

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

' _ _ o MAY2 41933
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Frank Chavez OIL CON. DI\
1000 Rio Brazos Road DIST, 2

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Sirs:

Union Oil Company of California (UNOCAL) requests permission to downhole
commingle production from the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin Dakota formations in
the following well:

Rincon Unit No. 159M
1695’ FNL, 1735 FWL
Section 18, T27N, R6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

As provided by Order No. R-9893, administrative approval may be granted without
notice and hearing.

As required for an exception to rule 303-A, the following information is attached:
1. An acreage dedication plat showing offset lease ownership.
2. A Form C-116 showing current productivity from each zone.
3. A wellbore diagram with completion detail.
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. A measured bottomhole pressure from each zone and a calculated
adjustment to a common datum.

W

. Gas analyses from each zone.
6. An allocation formula for commingled production.

7. A copy of the notification letter sent to all offset operators and the
Bureau of Land Management.




